Raymond School Board Meeting April 13, 2022 Iber Holmes Gove Middle School Room 192 Minutes Approved May 4, 2022

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM. Present: School Board Members Ada Vadeboncoeur, Joseph Saulnier, Cindy Bennett, Tony Clements, and John Harmon; Interim Superintendent of Schools David DeRuosi; Incoming Superintendent of Schools Terry Leatherman; New Hampshire School Boards Association Staff Attorney Will Phillips; New Hampshire School Boards Association Executive Director Barrett Christina.

Proof of Posting: It was noted that the meeting was properly posted.

<u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>: All those in attendance stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>School Board Review of Member Roles and Responsibilities</u>: Mr. Christina and Mr. Phillips reviewed their presentation with the Board regarding School Board Member Roles and Responsibilities, including how to handle parent concerns, the evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools, social media concerns, and RSA's versus Administrative Rules.

<u>Non-Public Session</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Tony Clements, to enter into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3 II (b) "The hiring of any person as a public employee" and (c) "Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting." Upon the Board members being individually polled, the motion was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Cindy Bennett, Tony Clements, and Ada Vadeboncoeur. The Board entered into non-public session at 7:47 PM and resumed public session at 7:48 PM. Other than the vote to exit this non-public session (which was moved by John Harmon, seconded by Tony Clements, and upon the Board members being individually polled, was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Seconded by Tony Clements, and upon the Board members being individually polled, was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Seconded by Tony Clements, and upon the Board members being individually polled, was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Cindy Bennett, Tony Clements, and Ada Vadeboncoeur), no motions were voted during this non-public session.

<u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Joseph Saulnier, to accept the resignation of Jennifer Foley effective June 30, 2022. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

Adjournment: MOTION: John Harmon moved, seconded by Joseph Saulnier, to adjourn the meeting. Voted unanimously in the affirmative. Meeting adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Heywood, Raymond School Board Clerk

Raymond School Board Non-Public Session April 13, 2022 Not voted to be kept confidential

Present: School Board Members Ada Vadeboncoeur, Joseph Saulnier, Cindy Bennett, Tony Clements, and John Harmon; Interim Superintendent of Schools David DeRuosi.

Dr. DeRuosi reviewed this evening's resignation with the School Board.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Heywood, Raymond School Board Clerk